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DATE: March 29, 2017

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Eric Wooten, Public Utility Analyst I, Office of Telecommumcallons E W ?/
Sakina Deas, Research Assistant, Office of Telecommunications %
Charles Murphy, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counselcw

RE: Docket No. 170052-TX — Request for approval of name change on CLEC
Certificate No. 8797 from Florida Hearing and Telephone Corporation d/b/a
Florida Hearing and Telephone to Florida Hearing and Telephone Corporation.

Florida Hearing and Telephone Corporation d/b/a Florida Hearing and Telephone, has requested
approval of a name change on Certificate No. 8797 to Florida Hearing and Telephone
Corporation.  This name change reconciles the Commission’s records with the
registrations at the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations. Since this name
change does not involve a transfer of certificate, the name change is acknowledged and the
docket closed.

As required by Section 2.07.C.2.a., Administrative Procedures Manual, this is to inform you
that staff concurs with the name change on Certificate No. 8797.


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED MAR 29, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 03897-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




